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The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to questions from prospective offerors and to relax the requirement under section F.3. of the solicitation and 3.1.7.2.c. of the specification.

1. In Section F of the solicitation, entitled “Deliveries or Performance”, revise paragraph 3 to read as follows:

“3. Reports and data shall be delivered in accordance with the following schedule

	Report Data Item 
	Data Item
	Delivery Date 

	A001
	Plan of Action and Milestones (PoAM)
	15 Days After Contract Award

	A002
	Documentation of Preliminary Design and Drawings
	90 Days After Contract Award, Final 15 Days Later

	A003
	Draft Horizontal Array Segment (HAS) Installation/Recovery Plan
	15 Days After Contract Award, Final 15 Days Later

	A004
	Test Requirements Matrix
	15 Days After Contract Award

	A005
	Operator’s Manual
	30 Days Prior to Final Acceptance Testing of the AWS

	A006
	Final Installation,Test and Acceptance Plan
	30 Days Prior to Installation

	A007
	Test Reports and Data
	Upon Request

	A008
	7-year Spare Plan
	30 Days After Contract Award

	A009
	Technical Manual
	30 Days Prior to Installation

	A010
	Final Inspection and Test Data
	Quick-look due 7 days after installation; final report due 60-days after installation

	A011
	Final AWS Documentation / Designs/Drawings
	240 Days After Contract Award

	A012
	Life Expectancy Plan
	120 Days After Contract Award.

	A013
	Software
	2 Weeks After Installation

	A014
	Progress Reports
	30 Days after contract award, Subsequent reports monthly thereafter

	A015
	Subcontractor Data
	Monthly

	A016
	Integrated Master Schedule
	Draft 30 Days after Contract Award, subsequent report 90 Days after initial submission; updates as requested


“

2. In Attachment No. 1, entitled “Array Wet Subsystem (AWS) Performance Specification”, revise Section 3.1.7.2.c. to read as follows:

“c.  The OAS shall accept the GPS time reference from the TTS and shall use this time tag to simultaneously sample all standard bandwidth acoustic sensor (5 to 500 Hz) and acoustic element location receiver outputs at that mark.  The time reference shall cause simultaneous acoustic sampling of the standard bandwidth acoustic sensors (5 to 500 Hz) at Fs sampling of the wideband acoustic IAELS sensors (2 to 6 kHz) at a minimum of 15 kHz.”

Question 1) Section C of the RFP states that “the contractor shall deliver and install items comprising the Array Wet Subsystem” but other items in the RFP and spec imply that only the initial installation of the HAS is part of this procurement.  We are assuming that the government wants the contractor to include in his price the components for the complete AWS i.e. a) OTS, TTS, and Phase 1 OASHAS components, b) any additional Phase 2 OAS Half-HAS and VAS array components c) any additional OAS Phase 3 LAS array components  and d) spare components for Phase 1.  We are assuming that this procurement includes Installation and Recovery Operations (IRO) components for the installation of the Phase 1 HAS only.  We are assuming that IRO components (platforms, sleds, winches, moorings, floats, spreaders, etc.) for the recovery of Phase 1 HAS/installation of the Phase 2 Half-HAS/VAS, recovery/installation for Phase 3 LAS, and any refurbishment for Phase 2/3 array components are not included in this procurement.  We also assume that any spares required for Phase 2/3 refurbishment are not included in this procurement.





QUESTION: Are these assumptions correct?

Answer 1)  All of these assumptions are correct.  However, in addition to the OTS and TTS, the definition of “complete AWS” enumerated above should include the OAS, IAELS and OAELS for completeness.

Question 2) The government released an Engineering Cost Study Working Group (ECSWG)  Interim Report along with the draft specification in November 2001.  This report represented an old version of the system configuration.  





QUESTION: Will the government release an analogous report that represents the current specified configuration?

Answer 2)  No, the government does not plan on providing any additional cost reports for the AWS.

Question 3) Section 3.1.2.2 subparagraph (d) indicates that "electronic and system-radiated noise shall be more than 10 dB below the minimum acoustic levels shown in Figure 3-2."  This appears to conflict with Figure 3-2 itself (entitled "Acoustic Observatory Dynamic Range and Single-channel Noise Floor"), which indicates a "Max Noise" that is 13 to 23 dB higher than the minimum acoustic signal (at 20 and 400 hz respectively).  Previously, in the 22OCT01 Draft version of the spec, this requirement was in agreement with the figure where the max noise was also shown on the figure as being 10 dB below the minimum acoustic signal level.

QUESTION: Should this requirement be deleted because it was inadvertently left over from the 22OCT01 version of the spec?  If not, what does it mean?

Answer 3)  This question was answered previously, however for completeness the answer is repeated.  There is a requirement that the Acoustic Observatory maximum noise level for 1664 summed channels be at least 10 dB below the minimum acoustic signal (i.e. the red line) shown in figure 3-2.  The maximum acoustic noise equivalent for a single channel is the “Max Noise” (i.e. the blue line) curve shown in figure 3-2.

Question 4) Section 3.1.6.1.2 indicates the OAELS shall have EHF location capability, but there seem to be no other indications of what those capabilities are meant to be, other than a "notional concept" for something similar to Sonardyne's Long Baseline navigation and positioning system. 

QUESTION: What is required of the EHF units?  Are they meant to locate the OAELS nodes one time only as part of an installation survey, or are they meant to provide the same once every 10 second location capability that the wideband system is providing? 

Answer 4)  This question was answered previously, however for completeness the answer is repeated.  We have examined section 3.1.6.1.1 and want to clarify that the OAELS accuracy requirement, including EHF system accuracy shall be 15 cm RMS.  In addition the EHF location units shall provide measurements at the rate of once per 10 seconds, as specified in section 3.1.6.1.1.  The EHF location units will be used throughout the life of the system vice a one-time system installation survey.

Question 5) Section 3.1.2.3.2 requires that the "wideband acoustic sensors shall have an identical response to the standard bandwidth acoustic sensors in the 5- to 500-Hz band ..."  


QUESTION: Now that the spacing is +/-2 sensor positions relative to the acoustic source, so that the wideband sensor cannot be used in place of a standard band sensor, can this requirement be deleted?

Answer 5) This question was answered previously, however for completeness the answer is repeated.  The intent of specifying that the wideband acoustic sensors have the identical response to the standard bandwidth acoustic sensors is to allow the system designer freedom to use a single sensor whose analog output would drive both a standard response telemetry “node” (i.e. pre-amp, anti-aliasing filter, A/D converter) and a wide band wide band telemetry “node.”  This dual use of the output of a sensor channel to support standard response (5 to 500 Hz) and wide band (2 to 6 KHz) is optional.

Question 6) Section 3.1.2.2 subparagraph (a) indicates the sample rate of the standard bandwidth sensor must be 1500 hz or greater.

QUESTION:  Is it acceptable to use a lower sample rate as long as out of band rejection meets the requirements of this paragraph?

Answer 6) This question was answered previously, however for completeness the answer is repeated.  A slightly lower sample rate is acceptable provided all in band response and out of band rejection specifications, section 3.1.2.2, defined in terms of the sample rate, Fs, are met.  If a lower sample rate is proposed, adequate documentation should be provided which clearly demonstrates that all performance specifications will be met with the reduced sample rate.  Additionally, the minimum sample rate, Fs, that shall be used for the standard bandwidth acoustic sensor (5 to 500 Hz) is Fs ( 1250 Hz.

Question 7) Section L.12.4 of the RFP suggests “Qualifications of Project Personnel” and “Key Personnel Resumes” as two separate outline topics.  These appear to be the same.

QUESTION:  What is the distinction between them?

Answer 7)  It is acceptable to incorporate the “Qualifications of Project Personnel” into the “Key Personnel Resumes” provided previous experience/qualifications on similar projects is included.

Question 8)  We are confused by the government's answer to Question 22 of Amendment 1.  What is the accuracy requirement of the compass specified in Spec Paragraph 3.1.2.4.2?

Answer 8) Section 3.1.2.4.2 specifies, “Heading shall be measured to an accuracy of 0.3 degrees and sampled at a rate of 10 Hz.”  There has been no change to this specification.  The original question asks if it is permissible to use a heading sensor with a resolution of 0.35 degrees.  In this context, resolution refers to the quantization of the parameter (magnetic heading) being measured.  Using the example provided, the 360 degrees of heading are broken up into 1024 (2^10 bits) equal parts each having a resolution of 0.35 degrees (360/1024 = 0.35).  In the case of a heading sensor the accuracy of the measurement, that is the closeness of the measurement to the “true” heading, is also a function of how the measurement is made.  For example, a flux gate implementation of a heading sensor is subject to a loss of accuracy in Northern latitudes unless corrections are made to the measurement.  In addition for a flux gate implementation it is equally important to correct for any roll or tilt of the flux gates or inaccuracies will be introduced into the measurement.  Other heading sensor implementations will have different error sources that can introduce inaccuracy to the measurement process.  Therefore, if an offeror can demonstrate that a heading sensor with a 0.35 degree resolution can meet the 0.3 degree rms accuracy specification and that this 0.35 degree resolution heading sensor will provide measurements that are accurate enough to satisfy the specified Array Element Location System (AELS) accuracy, then the offeror is at liberty to use such a sensor.

PAGE  

